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STAN,^RD FORM No. 04

Office Memotandum - UNITED STA,'ES GOVERNMENT

TO L. R. Rogers, Chief, Radiation Safety Branch DATE:

Division of ensing and Regulation

FROM : L. D. Low b Materials Inspection Branch

Division kaspection

SUZJEC:T:/Eý FORMER 31OYEE, THE ANACONDA COMPANY, GRAFTS,

L-NEW MEXICO, ETCENSE NO. R-13 8 , 10 CFR 4o

SYMBOL: INS:EGO

By memorandum dated September 9, 1958, you requested that inquiry
be made in connection with an alleged radiation exposure of subject

individual. This had come to your attention through a letter received
by ABC from the Old SVcurity Li Insurance Company, which firm had
received a claim from Ielative to his employment with
the Anaconda Company.

There is enclosed a copy of a memorandum dated November 3, 1959,
together with the attachments as referenced below, which represents
the results of an inquiry made by the ID Inspection Division with
respect to the alleged exposure. Among other things, this report
shows that:

(b)(6)(b)(6)
1. 1~ 4( ias hired by the A in

L-lst d÷.p 1!AnIn n ; n••I ~~lp 1I'

he was (b)(6) 3- 
I i

2. /•was on
.b( uri)g which time he was again](b)(6 )(bb)(6)

3. By letter of June 10, 19507, Mr. A-D. Mason ttorney-at-Law,
advised the Anaconda Company thatl(b)(6) 1-was informed
by Andnnth +.t hp ha A•e I(b)(6)

4. has not filed a claim with the New
Lorkmen'stompensation Commission, nor has his ....

instituted legal action against the Anaconda CoR.

5. Anaconda's insurance carrier, Travelers Insurance Company,
made a complete investigation of the case for AEC. ID
was contacted in connection with this comment and they advised
by memorandum of November 23, 1959, thetthey had been
misinformed by Anaconda in this regard.

(continued)



Office Memorandum
TO :Uysm e . Outtonp, DiAveslO•eof

Ins]pection, AEC Headquarters.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DA'`E: No-eiftr 23,.1959

FROM :WU2I1.1 13. slboltat; inspector, Div. of Licensee Inspe .on
Idaho Operstiome Otfoee

(b)(6)
SU SJUMT CAS WQYIO AMAC(OA Cc3(pk;X CWA1oIT5 WaGMXIO

SYMBOLUL:~

you~if 4= ILA @6 q*,45 Or7 of a .ttorw fromu Kr. , M .W.
GInt"erz fbr the bAww="ada C at

All" o OWU04&1tU 7. tf~o

Tftytler' s zwiv~a~aaf OC*nW PC this e~e kefor tbp W~.
,to mr . *nuke~, , kgh an investigation wa's iot' 4~e for the ABC. -I
bo" " tbat t.i cleas 1o wqt xisinflormatim *tieh arppew41 in AV
aim o~f W3/59.

if we W.I be Of a utbrsevc to yople re~elt free to



COPY COPY

THE AWACOI CUePANY
New Mexico Operations
P. 0. Box 638, Grants, New Mexico

ANAC0DA

November 13, 1959

Dr. W. B. Johnston, Inspector
Division of Licensee Inspection
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Idaho Operations Office
P. 0. Box 2108
Idaho Falls, Idaho

Dear Bill:

In response to our telephone con satlan af Nvember 12, 1959, concerning
the alleged uranium poisoning o (b)(6) L I n enclosing a copy of a
letter from the files of our wouimens compensation carrier, The Traverlers
Insurance Coipany.

This le te is= ,[f~t- Joseph L. Buith3f an Albuquerque lawr firm and
threaten suit a aii the Anar nv and. The Travelers Iusurance
Capany for capensation o (b)(6) Howveer, Wr. Eoler1 of The
Travelers Insurance Cpany-Thformed the.-3aw firm of the true ?fats of
this case and no action wvs taken.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to call..
on me.

Very truly yours,

Ralph K. Wilde
Industrial Radiological Engineer

RMW:db
Enclosure (1)

COPY COP!COPY



L. R. Rogers -2- DEU 9 19S

You will note that the report of the ID Inspection Division requests
that the infoirmation provided by the Anaconda Company be considered
as "Company Confidential."

In view of the foregoing information, we do not believe that further
inquiry is necessary.

Enclosures:
1. Copy memo fm W. Johnston,

to E. G. Outten dtd 11/23/59
2. Copy ltr fm R. M. Wilde to

W. Johnston dtd 11/13/59
3. Copy memo fm W. Johnston to

E. G. Outten dtd 11/3/59
4. Copy ltr fm R. M. Wilde to

W. Johnston dtd 10/15/59
5. Copy ltr fm J. Smith to

Travelers Ins. Co. dtd 5/28/58
6. Copy ltr fm J. 0. Marshall to

A. J. Fitch dtd 7/15/57
7. Copy ltr fm Anaconda to

Iden & Johnson dtd 6/15/57
8. Copy ltr fm A. D. Mason to

Anaconda dtd 6/10/57
9. Copy ltr fm Univ. of Okla.

to Anaconda / 7
10. Copy ltr fim(b)(6) Ito

Anaconda dtd 6/57
11 .CODY ltr f (b)(6) toI(b)) td 3/28/56

12 (6 * cpy. 1r~ (b)(6) to
(b 6 Wa (b)(6) to

13. dt 2/9756

CC: C. F. Eason, GOC, w/encl.
D. I. Walker, ID, w/o encl.
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COPY
Law Off Ices

Joseph L, Smith
Henry A. Rier, Jr.
Waldo -4
Oscar H. Beasley
Patricio S. asuches

Mr. B. Z. Shale
Distrxio.AdAuster
The Travelers
317 Amherst Drive, SE
AlbuqQeue, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sholer:

COFr

Misk 28., 1958

Be: 7he Anacond .

7hank you for your letter of May 27.

Br-efly, the facts in connection vith
claim are that he wai . by the Anac
Grats, 1ev Nwdeo, (b)(6)
vorking ill tim yellýýf Department of t
He vs cotzantly in contact with awon,
in both vet and dry form. His work was in
the finished product of the plant.

my client'sxda cnay~at

acida and uranium
connection vith

He va gIv•m a rigid physical

his claim apparently comes vithin the purview of
the Occupational Disease Act.



Mr. B. J. :hol.er -2 MY 28, 1958

¢ingw.a th.p .,,agnd-ene w-hich has been forwarded
me b .... idictesthat he was held in extremuly

high 7 -Wd lo-. 'r iamed, I felt that an amicable compro-
miso might be morkd out if your investigation of the facts
substantiates the sta recomtd. I have not
taken the matter up with (b)(6) the COnPW, ys physician.,
but have little doubt that he will corroborate the atatement
t unable to arrive at a diagnosis and tha) ]

. obly led to believe that coupewat would

I will proceed to file suit in his behalf in the
inmediate future unless you feel that payumt wll be made
in accordance with the facts.

hanking you for your early attention .to this matter,
I am

Very truly yours,

/J/Joseph L. Saith

COPY COPY



COPY,- COPY

HNLY TO: Albert J. Fitch, Mner

SUB=: Personal History o Badge L-
RVERECE: Ltr dtd June 10, 1957, (A. D. Niason, Attoraey at lay, Tulsa,

Oklahoma to Amscouft (See attached photostat #1)

Dear Sir:

• _I(b)(6) v" b Caqpiany, New Nexieo Operations,
j~)6 I(b)(6) of the Carboma1M ae

(b)(6). 1b (6 ~t s ~~ t o I(b)(6) W, h o u r.(6 I n(b)(6)toýb
-of the Yellov Cake

Section as a tr (~ X), Ih(b)(6)beA at (b)(6)

per hoUr, and on (b)(() le (b)(6) lperhou.
His fozeman ru as good and he gave the impresseon of trying to
do a A Job in spite of the fact that from the beginning of his employment
heF) - His york i rated6 fair which,at times, seemed to be effected by his 7o 7b

) I )( (b)(6)The

(b)() aro ofhbh(

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

=otosutat)-pt-atce(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6) I(b)(6)

C3~D~AL conCori



COPY PAGE TWO COP

K H)AUM TO: A. J. Fitch, Mnage July 15, 1957
(b)(6)

SUBMJET Personal History of

C(b)(6) Report - continued)

I

May 24, 1957 - date of letter from (b)(6) Ito F. G.
Rolmberm. vherein she stbests tha(b)(5)

(b)(6)

There has accumulated quite a large file of correspondence on this case,especially
concerning the Group Hospital and Nedical Insurance. It Is sufficient to may that
the New York Life, Insurance C (b)(6) M+.a + V-0 of the and
hospitals involved, and that this is a because they hare
paid and are paying all claims.

Drg this time, he has vorked for (b)(6) ae
F type of vork. Most of this work has been (b)(6)

To our knowledge he has never been arrested.

Respectfully submitted,

James O..arshall, Safety Engineer

CWMANY COIIDENTIAL

Endse: Phiotostat #1 Ltr dtd 6/10/57, A
2-- ZLtr dtd 8/26/56,

#3 - Ltr dtd _ _ /57

D. IDon to Anaconda
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COPY LOYKIACE CLMNC COPY
4300 Gibson Boulevard 8E
Albuquerque, New Mexico

' merch 26, 1956

l(b .)(6) - 7

Amconda Bluevater Cline
Grants, New Mexico

Your .(b)(6)

.... (b)(6)
¥=JYour

' be (6

a? arantA -F& New I0T Mo MIA~ned byr -the
I ...... I

Am nft11m In~i NIr~ b ~~b(6) 1 At ti
tieh (b)(6)!(nl 3 MlII

(b)(6)

(b)(6)-1

(b)(6)

Thank you very much for referring this case to us.

Very truly yours,

.1(b)(6)

Of3C: p •M~4xcw'
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NOTICE

THE A CHED DOCUMENT C NTAINS "PROPRI-
ETARY INF MATION" AND S ULD BE HANDLED
AS AEC "OFFI L USE ON " INFORMATION. IT
SHOULD NOT BE CUSSE OR MADE AVAILABLE
TO ANY PERSON NO R UIRING SUCH INFORMA-
TION IN THE CONDUCT F OFFICIAL BUSINESS AND
SHOULD BE STORED IN MANNER WHICH WILL
ASSURE THAT IT CONT TS ARE NOT MADE
AVAILABLE TO NAUTHORI D PERSONS. - DO
NOT TRANSFE OR DESTRO THIS DOCUMENT
WITHOUT ADV ING CENTRAL MA L AND FILES, DR.

COPY NO.

DOCKET NO.

PROJECT NO.

CONTROL NO.

REPORT NO.

REC'D W/LTR DTD.


